

From: David Case

To: Doug Young

Date: August 08, 2006

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File #0580-EX-ST-2006

Message:

1. All of your frequency bands listed one of the emission designators as 11K0F3E except 29.7-36 MHz. Was this an omission?

Yes - I thought I corrected it

2. Provide coordinates of the center of operations along with the radius of operations.

4347 North Harbor Drive

San Diego CA

With in 1 mile radius

San Diego □ Longitude 32.71852 Latitude -117.15932

3. The Experimental Licensing Branch prefers ERP values to output power when at all possible for interference analysis. Please provide these data.

Antennas being deployed are 0dBd antennas (2.2dBi)

4. Your frequency band requests are too broad. Either provide documented coordination from an approved land mobile coordinator or agree to use only the itinerant frequencies listed in Part 90.35 of the FCC's rules. These frequencies are indicated by Limitation Numbers 10 or 17 in the table. You must also comply with the other limitations listed for those frequencies.

The restriction to the itinerant frequency bands will be fine at this time. A copy of the regulations including the limitations under 10 and 17 will be posted for the operators to see